
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

AGENDA 
MAY 3, 2018 

6:00 P.M. 
 
Roll Call. 
 
Approval of minutes – March 1, 2018 
 
(1) D-0518-04 Joe Morad is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape 

Review, & Final Review of Materials for the property located at 
4521 Pine Tree Cir.  The purpose of this request construction of a 
new building. The property is owned by Joe Morad and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills O-1. 

 
(2) D-0518-05 Mr. Derrick Murphy Kadd, LLC is requesting Landscape Review, 

Architectural Review, & Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at Liberty Parkway.  The purpose of this request 
is for a new building. The property is owned by Mr. Derrick 
Murphy Kadd, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills PB. 

 
(3) D-0518-05 Glynn Alan Harrison, Jr. is requesting Mural Review for the 

property located at 2501 Rocky Ridge Rd.  The purpose of this 
request is for a new mural. The property is owned by Lee Wooten 
and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2. 

 
 
Time of Adjournment. 



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

MARCH 1, 2018

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: David Giddens, Acting Chairman
Mae Coshatt
Jeff Slaton
Joe Ellis
Chris Pugh

MEMBERS ABSENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
Rip Weaver

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for January 4, 2018 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for January 4, 2018
was made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2nd was by Mr. Slaton.  Motion as carried 
on a voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt – yes Mr. Slaton – yes
Mr. Ellis – yes Mr. Pugh – yes
Mr. Giddens – yes
Motion carries.

Landscape Review & Final Review of Materials

D-1117-15 TDG Vestavia, LLC is requesting Landscape Review & Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at 1942 Merryvale 
Rd. The purpose of this request is renovation of an exsisting 
building. The property is owned by TDG Vestavia, LLC and is 
zoned Vestavia Hills R-5.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated the was a follow-up 
from last fall.

The Board agreed with the landscaping and materials.

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review and Final Review of Materials for 
the property located at 1942 Merryvale Rd. was made by Mr. Ellis.
Second was made by Mr. Pugh.  Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt – yes Mr. Slaton – yes
Mr. Ellis – yes Mr. Pugh – yes
Mr. Giddens – yes
Motion carries.

Landscape Review & Final Review of Materials

D-0318-02 Aldon Dental, LLC is requesting Landscape Review,
Architectural Review, & Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 4221 Dolly Ridge Rd. The purpose of this 
request is for a new building. The property is owned by Aldon 
Dental, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Bryan Pressnell and Duane Pritchett were present to explain the request.

The Board agreed with the architecture, landscaping, and materials.

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review, Architectural Review, & Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at 4221 Dolly Ridge Rd. was 
made by Mr. Pugh.  Second was made by Mrs. Coshatt.  Voice vote as 
follows:

Mrs. Coshatt – yes Mr. Slaton – yes
Mr. Ellis – yes Mr. Pugh – yes
Mr. Giddens – yes
Motion carries.

Landscape Review

D-0318-03 The Barber Companies is requesting Landscape Review for the 
property located at 1069 Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this 
request is for an update of an existing landscaping plan. The 
property is owned by The Barber Companies and is zoned Vestavia 
Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 3

Jeff Thomas was present to explain the request.

The Board agreed with the overall plan but made a recommendation.

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review with the condition that proposed 
trees be replaced by Mary Nell or Emily hollies for the property located at 
1069 Montgomery Hwy. was made by Mr. Pugh.  Second was made by
Mrs. Coshatt.  Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt – yes Mr. Slaton – yes
Mr. Ellis – yes Mr. Pugh – yes
Mr. Giddens – yes
Motion carries.

_______________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner











S
 C

 A
 L

 E
   

I N
   

F 
E

 E
 T

 

0
2
0

6
0

1
0

S
C

A
LE

: 1
" =

 2
0'

JO
B

 N
O

:

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

-1
70

1

FO
R 

RE
VI

EW

D
A

TE
:NO

10
/1

8/
20

17

DATEDESCRIPTION

SOUTHERN BLOOD SERVICES
4521 PINE TREE CIRCLE

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

JR
H

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

A
LR

(5
) S

hu
m

ar
d 

O
ak

(1
1)

 F
ra

nc
he

tti
 C

ot
on

ea
st

er

(9
) E

nc
or

e 
A

za
le

a
(1

1)
 F

ra
nc

he
tti

 C
ot

on
ea

st
er

(9
) E

nc
or

e 
A

za
le

a
(1

1)
 F

ra
nc

he
tti

 C
ot

on
ea

st
er

(6
) O

ak
 L

ea
f H

ol
ly

(1
) A

lle
e 

La
ce

ba
rk

 E
lm

(1
7)

 A
ut

um
n 

A
ng

el
 A

za
le

a
(9

) D
w

ar
f Y

au
po

n 
H

ol
ly

(1
) S

w
ee

t O
liv

e
(2

0)
 K

al
ei

do
sc

op
e 

A
be

lia
(1

) A
lle

e 
La

ce
ba

rk
 E

lm

(2
) A

lle
e 

La
ce

ba
rk

 E
lm

(2
3)

 E
nc

or
e 

A
za

le
a

(1
3)

 C
oa

st
al

 L
eu

co
th

oe

(2
1)

 D
w

ar
f Y

au
po

n 
H

ol
ly

(1
) A

lle
e 

La
ce

ba
rk

 E
lm

(5
) F

ra
nc

he
tti

 C
ot

on
ea

st
er

(2
1)

 D
w

ar
f Y

au
po

n 
H

ol
ly

(1
) A

lle
e 

La
ce

ba
rk

 E
lm

(3
) C

hi
ne

se
 P

is
ta

ch
e

(9
) L

im
el

ig
ht

 H
yd

ra
ng

ea

(1
4)

 L
im

el
ig

ht
 H

yd
ra

ng
ea

(8
) H

am
el

n 
D

w
ar

f F
ou

nt
ai

n 
G

ra
ss

(8
) H

am
el

n 
D

w
ar

f F
ou

nt
ai

n 
G

ra
ss

(9
) L

im
el

ig
ht

 H
yd

ra
ng

ea

(4
2)

 A
si

at
ic

 J
as

m
in

e
(1

3)
 A

ut
um

n 
A

ng
el

 A
za

le
a

(2
2)

 P
ro

st
ra

te
 P

lu
m

 Y
ew(2
) W

at
er

fa
ll 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 M
ap

le
(3

4)
 S

ea
so

na
l C

ol
or

(1
3)

 A
ut

um
n 

A
ng

el
 A

za
le

a
(4

2)
 A

si
at

ic
 J

as
m

in
e

(1
3)

 C
oa

st
al

 L
eu

co
th

oe

(3
0)

 V
ar

ie
ga

te
d 

Li
rio

pe
(1

7)
 K

al
ei

do
sc

op
e 

A
be

lia

(1
0)

 D
w

ar
f Y

au
po

n 
H

ol
ly

(3
) A

lle
e 

La
ce

ba
rk

 E
lm

(8
) E

nc
or

e 
A

za
le

a

(1
6)

 D
w

ar
f Y

au
po

n 
H

ol
ly

(1
) A

lle
e 

La
ce

ba
rk

 E
lm

(2
6)

 V
ar

ie
ga

te
d 

Li
rio

pe
(1

1)
 K

al
ei

do
sc

op
e 

A
be

lia

L1
00

P
IN

E
 T

R
E

E
 C

IR
C

LE

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

P
LA

N

P
in

es
tra

w

P
in

es
tra

w

P
ro

pe
rty

 L
in

e
D

ra
in

ag
e 

an
d 

U
til

ity
 E

as
em

en
t

Drainage and Utility Easement
Property Line

FO
R

RE
VI

EW

Property Line

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 T
R

E
E

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN
 (T

Y
P

.)

P
ro

pe
rty

 L
in

e

(5
1)

 F
ra

nc
he

tti
 C

ot
on

ea
st

er

(2
09

) A
si

at
ic

 J
as

m
in

e
(1

6)
 A

ut
um

n 
A

ng
el

 A
za

le
a

(1
) S

w
ee

t O
liv

e
(2

6)
 S

ea
so

na
l C

ol
or

(6
) K

al
ei

do
sc

op
e 

A
be

lia

(1
) A

lle
e 

La
ce

ba
rk

 E
lm

Pinestraw



O
PE

N
 T

O
ST

RU
C

TU
RE























O
PE

N
 T

O
ST

RU
C

TU
RE























D
A

TE

JO
B

PR
O

JE
C

T 
ST

A
TU

S

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

SH
EE

T 
N

A
M

E

A
pr

. 6
th

, 2
01

8

25
61

.0
00

SO
U

TH
ER

N
BL

O
O

D
SE

RV
IC

ES
45

21
 P

in
e 

Tr
ee

 C
irc

le
Ve

st
av

ia
, A

L

No.DateRevisionInitials

Da
te:

CC
E 

No
.

Fil
e:

Ap
r 0

9, 
20

18

4:0
9:2

7 p
m

Tim
e:

ES
-0

1.d
wg

11
0 1

2th
 S

tre
et 

No
rth

Bi
rm

ing
ha

m,
  A

lab
am

a  
35

20
3

C
C
E

CO
NS

UL
TI

NG
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G,
 LL

C

Ph
on

e: 
(2

05
) 3

52
-2

50
0  

  Δ
    

W
eb

: w
ww

.cc
e-

en
g.c

om
17

AR
W

03

B
A

L

A

A

M
A T

S I
GE R

DER
E

N
E

E

R

E N
G

I

N
o.

 8
06

8
P

R
O

FE
S

S
IO

N
A

L

F RAN
K

M
.

RET

A
C 4/6
/18

SC
A

LE
: 1

" 
=

 2
0'

-0
"

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 - 

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

N

E1
.1

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 -

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

SC
A

LE
: 1

" 
=

 2
0'

-0
"

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 - 

PH
O

TO
M

ET
RI

C
S

N

A
R

E
A

 N
A

M
E

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 L
O

T

C
A

LC
TY

P
E

IL
LU

M
IN

A
N

C
E

A
V

E
R

A
G

E

1.
8

M
A

X
IM

U
M

3.
2

M
IN

IM
U

M

0.
6

A
V

G
/M

IN

3.
0

M
A

X
/M

IN

5.
3

C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

FI
X

TU
RE

 'P
L1

' C
U

T 
SH

EE
T





















L1

Liberty Park, Vestavia Hills, Alabama






























